

Date Created	07/27/2026
ZotMail Account	Mary Lou D. Ortiz
From	Mary Lou D. Ortiz - CFO and Vice Chancellor, Finance & Administration
To	All UCI Employees (Campus, UCI Health, and College of Health Sciences), All UCI Students
Subject	UC Irvine Chief of Police Finalist Candidate – Virtual Open Forums
Sending Time	6:00 PM

UC Irvine
 Division of Finance
 & Administration | With U • For U



To the Anteater community,

I am pleased to share that we have reached the finalist stage in our search for UC Irvine's next chief of police. As part of the interview process, we invite students, faculty, and staff to participate in virtual open forums with each finalist candidate.

These forums provide an opportunity to hear from each candidate during a moderated question-and-answer session and to share feedback to inform the search process.

The open forums will be held via Zoom webinar on the following dates:

- **Monday, August 10, 2026 | 9-10 a.m. — Candidate One**
- **Monday, August 17, 2026 | 2:20–3:20 p.m. — Candidate Two**
- **Tuesday, August 18, 2026 | 11:05 a.m.–12:05 p.m. — Candidate Three**

To participate, please complete the [Chief of Police Candidates – Virtual Open Forum RSVP](#) form by **Wednesday, August 5, 2026, at 12 p.m.** You may register for one, two, or all three forums.

As part of the RSVP process, participants may submit questions for the candidates in advance. Submitted questions will be reviewed and incorporated into each forum's moderated discussion.

Additional information about each candidate, including their résumé, will be provided to registered participants in advance of their scheduled forum.

A link to provide feedback on each candidate will be included in the Zoom webinar invitation. Participants are encouraged to submit feedback following each forum. Feedback will be shared with me and considered as one component of the overall evaluation process.

Please note that these sessions will not be recorded.

Thank you for taking the time to participate in this important search. Your engagement and feedback are valued as we identify UC Irvine's next chief of police.

Sincerely,

Mary Lou D. Ortiz
 Chief Financial Officer
 Vice Chancellor, Finance & Administration

[Privacy Notice](#) | [Manage Subscriptions](#)

Note: Unsubscribing will remove you from all communications from the **Division of Finance & Administration**, not just this topic.